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‘This letler will confirm Monday's conversation between you and
f our office regarding the exemption from reperting requirements contained in Section
.2(g) of the Reles, Regulations, Statemeats and Interpretations under the Hart-Scott-Bodino
Antitrust Tmprovements Act of 1976, as pmended ("Section 802.2(e)") for the acquisition of a
hotel facility. Section 802.2{e) exempts from reporting requirements the acquisition of a

hotel, but excludes from such exemption the acquisition nf a hotel that includes & gambling
faciliny. ‘
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and permits are currently owned by the entity np-eratmg the casinn {an f:umy scparaie from the
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receive in connection with the casino facility will be fixed rental paymerts from the Operating
Entity.

Based on the foregoing facts, you confirmed that the acquisition wowld qualify -
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Best regards.






